
THE BRITISH BROADCASTING CORPORATION 
BROADCASTING HOUSE, LONDON, W.r 

TELEGRAMS: BROADCASTS LONDON TELEX * CABLES: BROADCASTS LONDON-W1 * TELEX: 22182 

TELEPHONE: LANGHAM 4468 - 2921 
Engineering Division 

Reference 02 /EID /MBS 1st December 1965 

Mr. N.L. Maguire, 
1420 Columbia Drive NE, 
Albuquerque, 
New Mexico, 87106 

Dear Mr. Maguire, 

Thank you for your reception report of 15th November in which you 
report reception of our Welsh Home Service on 881 kc /s from our transmitter 
at Washford. 

We can confirm that we were transmitting the programmes listed by 
you in your report at the times stated by you. however, we should point 
out that stations at Penman, Towyn, and Wrexham also transmit the same 
programme on this frequency, but with much lower power. 

Yours fait fully, 

(M.B. Stanger) 
for 

Head of Engineering Information Department 

JNG 


